
PHOTOGRAPHIC SURVEY AND BUILDING RECORD OF COACH HOUSE 
AND OFFICE AT 33 MARYPORT STREET, USK
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The larger workshop building first appears 
on the 1901 published version of the 25-
inch Ordanance Survey map as a dashed 
line, the 1949 OS map shows a large 
building in this location with the small office 
building appearing in the 1920s. It is 
understood from the owners that the 
buildings were originally used as an 
undertakers, with the larger workshop 
manufacturing coffins on the upper floor 
and storing carriages below and the smaller 
building as stabling for horses, this is 
believed to have ceased in the early 20th 
Century.
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OFFICE BUILDING
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North East Elevation

South East Elevation South West Elevation

COACH HOUSE 
AND OFFICE 
ELEVATIONS



North West Elevation Office Front Elevation



123VIEWS OF THE SITE FROM MARYPORT STREET


